

# ROMAN NEYTER



- +38 (096) 485 7491
- Kyiv School of Economics
- rneyter@kse.org.ua
- Ukraine

For the last years, he has been engaged in research and consultations in the field of agricultural and land policy, including the EU and World Bank program “Supporting Transparent Land Governance in Ukraine” and in the UaFoodTrade project – a project of sustainable internationalization of scientific structures in Ukraine, funded by the Federal Ministry of Education and Science.

The graduate of Kyiv School of Economics (KSE) and University of Houston joint program, 2017

## EDUCATION

2017

**Kyiv school of economics / University of Houston**

Master of Business and Financial Economics

Kyiv (Ukraine) / USA

September 2016 – June 2017

2015

**Taras Shevchenko National University of Kyiv**

Bachelor of Science in Biology

Kyiv (Ukraine)

September 2011 – June 2015

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### CENTER FOR FOOD AND LAND USE POLICY RESEARCH AT KYIV SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS

**Research Associate**

June 2021 – current

- Participating in the Center’s and KSE’s projects as a researcher;
- Writing columns and articles for leading Ukrainian media (NV, Forbes, Ukrainian Truth, Liga.net);

#### Before the 24th of February:

- Preparing a monthly review of the land market in Ukraine;
- Analyzing the land market data, writing the land market review, facilitating the cooperation with the media teams and relevant stakeholders, presenting the review with the deputy minister of the Ministry of Agrarian Policy and Food, first deputy head of the StateGeoCadastre. The presentation of the latest issue of the review has resulted in 40+ publications with 60,000+ interactions;
- Operational supervision of the project aimed to assess the development potential of amalgamated communities;

#### After the 24th of February:

- Estimating Damages, Losses, and Reconstruction & Recovery Needs for the Ukrainian agriculture;
- Preparing the corresponding reports on Damages and Losses. The major Ukrainian media, as well as the leading world business media, such as Forbes, Bloomberg, Reuters, Financial Times, and others, cited the main findings of the published reports;
- Supervising and contributing to the series of reports on Food Security in Ukraine;
- Supervising and contributing to the assessment of the effect of war on amalgamated communities – designing the study, communicating with stakeholders, preparing the questionnaire, and contributing to the final report;
- Contributing to the project aimed to assess the Government’s capacity to administer the restitution to citizens and businesses with damaged property;
- The first author of two prepared and submitted to the journals two scientific papers – on the effect of subsidies on farms’ exit decision (Agribusiness: an International journal; current status – “Under Review”.

## UAFOODTRADE RESEARCH PROJECT AT KYIV SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS

### Researcher

April 2018 – June 2021

- Conducting an ad-hoc policy analysis;
- Analyzing the transfer efficiency of the state support; The effect of VAT non-reimbursement of soybeans exporters; Assessing the volume of free-of-charge privatization of state-owned land;
- Preparing and contributing to media publications.

## THE WORLD BANK AND THE EU PROGRAM - SUPPORTING TRANSPARENT LAND GOVERNANCE IN UKRAINE

### Research Associate

July 2020 – current

### Junior Research Associate

July 2019 – July 2020

- Web-scraping, cleaning, and processing the farm-level data and the land auctions data;
- Preparing internal reports and media publications;
- Designing and implementing the study on the determinants of the probability of the successful sale and price increase during the auctions.

## ASSESSING THE EFFECT OF THE PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS IN FARMLAND SALES (SUPPORTED BY THE UKRAINIAN AGRIBUSINESS CLUB)

### Short-term Independent Consultant, Research Associate

November 2020

- Developing the methodological design of the study;
- Conducting the simulation study;
- Contributing to the final report;
- Presenting the main findings of the analysis.

## SERVING PEOPLE, IMPROVING HEALTH PROJECT (SUPPORTED BY THE WORLD BANK): ASSESSING THE CONSEQUENCES OF SUGAR DRINKS TAX INTRODUCTION FOR THE SUGAR INDUSTRY

### Short-term Independent Consultant, Research Associate

October 2020

- Conducting the literature review;
- Preparing the data to model the effect of the tax introduction empirically;
- Contributing to the final report;
- Co-author of the scientific paper submitted to the European Journal of Public Health (current status – “Awaiting Reviewer Scores”).

## NATIONAL BANK OF UKRAINE

### Intern, Department of Monetary Policy, Department of Financial Stability

July 2017 – September 2017

- Global oil market analysis;
- Residential real estate market analysis (preparing an internal report).

## DATA ASSISTANT OF T. MYLOVANOV

### Researcher

October 2016 – June 2017

- Data collection;
- Data analysis.

## ADDITIONAL

- Expert knowledge of STATA; Good knowledge of Python, R, MySQL.
- Ukrainian – native; English – business level

### SUBMITTED PAPERS AND THEIR CURRENT STATUS

- Effect of subsidies on farms' exit decision, Journal - Agribusiness: An International Journal, current status – "Under Review" the paper passed the first round of review, and the revised manuscript has been submitted;
- Local versus central public land governance: evidence from the spatial analysis of land auctions in Ukraine, Journal – Land Use Policy, current status – "Under Review", waiting for the reviewers' comments;
- A sugar-sweetened beverage tax would have minimal impact on sugar production in Ukraine. Journal - European Journal of Public Health, current status – "Under Review", waiting for the reviewers' comments.

### POLICY BRIEFS AND REPORTS

- Agricultural war losses review Ukraine – June, 2022
- Agricultural war damages review Ukraine – June, 2022
- Food Security and Agricultural Policy:
  - September 2022 (release 1)
  - August 2022
  - July 2022 (release 2)
  - July 2022 (release 1)
  - June 2022
  - May 2022
- Land Governance Review
  - January 2022
  - December 2021
  - November 2021
  - October 2021
  - September 2021
- Land Market and a Pre-emptive Right in Farmland Sales, 25.10.2021
- Non-refunding of VAT to soybean exporters or economic impact of "Soybean amendments", 04.11.2019
- The New Agricultural Support System in Ukraine: Who Really Benefits?, 20.09.2018

### PUBLICATIONS IN UKRAINIAN MEDIA

- У травні попри війну відновилися перші угоди на ринку землі, рецепт його відновлення – допуск юросіб та іноземців – експерт KSE - 01.07.2022
- Індустріальні парки – не український феномен. Влада на них дуже надіється. Але від них більше шкоди. Ось чому - 23.06.2022
- Russia's Invasion Of Ukraine Has Caused Almost \$4.3 Billion In Agricultural Damage, Study Finds, 15.06.2022
- Тепер ви можете продавати землю онлайн. На земельних аукціонах. Хто від цього виграє - 04.02.2022
- Ціни на продукти. Чому індекс борщу не подорожчав, незважаючи на інфляцію - 21.01.2022
- Талони на харчування не мають нічого спільного з картками споживача УРСР. Що хочуть ввести в Україні - 17.01.2022
- Чому нульова ставка ПДВ на продукти – це погана ідея - 17.01.2022
- Чому зараз вигідний час, щоб купити с/г землю: - 22.10.2021
- Хочете купити землю, але не розберетеся в цінах? Ви не один. Скільки ж коштує українська земля - 21.10.2021
- Недоліки дотації за втрачені посіви - 10.09.2021
- СЭЗ на Донбасі: Зеленському цікаво, значить це вигідно Україні. Или нет? - 19.10.2020
- Якою має бути стартова ціна на аукціонах на державну землю - 31.03.2020
- Экономический кризис: какой бизнес в группе риска и как не нужно помогать - 31.03.2020
- "Мінус" 3 мільйони гектарів за два роки: куди зникає державна земля - 14.11.2019
- Чому існуючі програми здешевлення кредитів для аграріїв потребують реформування - 21.08.2019

#### KSE Agrocenter

Center for Food  
and Land Use Research  
at Kyiv School of Economics

